#### Chair

DENISE J. SMYLER Phone: (717) 346-8300 Fax: (717) 346-8350

www.gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov



# PENNSYLVANIA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 303 WALNUT STREET COMMONWEALTH TOWER, 5<sup>th</sup> FLOOR HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17101

Commissioners
Frank Dermody
Shawn Dillon
David S. Hickernell
Sara Manzano-Díaz
Nedia Ralston
Frances J. Regan

Ex-Officio Members
PAT BROWNE
STACY GARRITY
RUSSELL C. REDDING

# WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26, 2024

# STRAWBERRY SQUARE COMPLEX 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA

MINUTES AND TO ANGODIDE	
ANNOUNCEMENTS	Chair Smyler
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Chair Smyler
CALL TO ORDER	Chair Smyler

#### MINUTES AND TRANSCRIPT

1. April 24, 2024 Meeting

#### **EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT**

## **OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES**

1. Agency Personnel – NEW HIRES

## OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

- MONROE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE Local Law Enforcement Grant Application
- 2. LAST MINIT MART, INC., SHREE LABH INC., SHREE KRITI, INC. AND SHREE OMKARA, INC. Joint Petition for Approval of Change of Ownership (OHA # 11664-2024)
- 3. CELYIA CARTER Petition to Lift Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration (10929-2023)
- 4. D.D Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (11696-2024)
- 5. WITHDRAWALS AND SURRENDERS Applications, Licenses, Registrations and Certifications
- 6. GEORGE ANGELO Recommendation of Denial of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11387-2023)
- 7. AMANDA BORRELLI Revocation of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11329-2023)
- 8. TYSHYN HARMON Revocation of both Non-Gaming Employee Registration and Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11321-2023)
- 9. MYRANDA MCELHENEY Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11229-2023)
- 10. JOSHUA LEWIS Suspension of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11094-2023)
- 11. ROBERT BURKHOLDER Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #8065-2018)
- 12. DEVIN CARTER Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11091-2023)

- 13. ALFRED JACKSON Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #4074-2015)
- 14. JAMAR KINDER Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #8731-2019)

## **BUREAU OF LICENSING**

- 1. DOWNS RACING, LP Sports Wagering Certificate Renewal (GID #1267)
- 2. INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Interactive Gaming Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #99043-4)
- 3. IGT Slot Machine Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #1030-18)
- 4. IGT Table Game Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #1030-19)
- IGT Video Gaming Terminal Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #1030-20)
- 6. IGT Interactive Gaming Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #1030-21)
- 7. IGT Sports Wagering Manufacturer License Renewal (GID #1030-22)
- 8. PRINCIPAL, KEY EMPLOYEE AND QUALIFIER LICENSES
- 9. TEMPORARY PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS
- 10. GAMING EMPLOYEE OCCUPATION PERMITS and NON-GAMING EMPLOYEE REGISTRATIONS
- 11. DENIALS Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 12. WITHDRAWALS Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 13. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER CERTIFICATIONS:
  - FSG Services, LLC (GID #117570-2)
  - Hutt's Glass Company, Inc. (GID #57027-4)
- 14. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER REGISTRATIONS

# OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT COUNSEL

- 1. STADIUM CASINO RE, LLC D/B/A LIVE! CASINO AND HOTEL PHILADELPHIA Consent Agreement between the Office of Enforcement Counsel and Stadium Casino RE, LLC d/b/a Live! Casino and Hotel Philadelphia [regulatory violation retail sports wagers by phone]
- 2. JEFFERY DELL Revocation of Video Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11305-2023)
- 3. CARRIE FRATINI Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11207-2023)
- 4. JOSHUA JONES Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11539-2024)
- 5. WHITNEY NIXON Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11538-2024)
- 6. DOMONIQUE LLOYD Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11606-2024)
- 7. NEIL LARIMER Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11576-2024)
- 8. LAWRENCE WEST Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11505-2024)
- 9. BREANNA BAEZ Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11513-2024)
- 10. LUNES BRUNO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11487-2024)

- 11. SHAWN CABBELL Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11542-2024)
- 12. CHINA CARR Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11452-2024)
- 13. VICTOR CHANG Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11518-2024)
- 14. DIVINE GRIFFITH Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11489-2024)
- 15. EDDIE MATEO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11488-2024)
- 16. DESHAWN PEARSON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11455-2024)
- 17. WILLIAM MCLUCKIE Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11541-2024)

Individuals interested in addressing the Board for up to 3 minutes must sign up through the Communications Office at 717-346-8321 or at the meeting location prior to the scheduled start of the meeting. Opportunities to address the Board are on a first-come, first-serve basis and not all individuals may be able to address the Board due to time restrictions. PGCB Chief Counsel has the right to deny a request should the subject be a pending matter before the Board or one which may reasonably be expected to come before the board in a contested on-the-record proceeding.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Wednesday, **July 24, 2024** @ 10 A.M. – PGCB Office of Hearings and Appeals, Strawberry Square Complex 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor (located adjacent to the food court) – Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

In accordance with the Sunshine Act, the next executive session of the Board shall be held on Tuesday, July 23, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m. in the Board's Harrisburg Office, Commonwealth Tower, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor OR via teleconference.

THE AGENDA IS COMPLETE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, BUT ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE AGENDA ITEMS ARE CALLED MAY DEVIATE FROM THE SEQUENCE SET FORTH HEREIN.